EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
OF
FAIRFIELD COUNTY

111 N. Broad St., PO Box 626, Lancaster, OH 43130-0626
Emergency Operations Center: 342 W. Wheeling Street
(740) 654-4357 Phone (740) 653-5690 Fax

County Commissioners Director:
Judith K. Shupe Daniel Bolger, P.E.
Allan Reid ema-lepc@co.fairfield.oh.us 740/654-4357 (Off.)
Jon D. Myers Emergency 740/653-5223 740/681-4357 (Res.)

June 12, 2001

Clearcreek Twp. Fire Dept.

Chief Kevin Farmer
11042 East Main Street PO Box 146
Stoutsville, Ohio 43154

Dear Chief

Per our recent conversation regarding the NFIRs report on an incident that occurred in your
jurisdiction.

The incident took place between 7585 and 7605 Chillicothe-Lancaster Road on May 9, 2000. Itook
the call for the incident at about 10:30 am. On the scene from your department were Rescue 516,
Medic 512 and Grass 514 with a total of 7 personnel. The incident involved a semi dump truck
hauling a large amount of sandy material that turned out to be hazardous waste. The truck was over
weight and not correctly registered. The vehicle was owned by RIE Painting out of Lancaster and
was headed to the landfill.

The entire incident is still under investigation by Ohio EPA’s representatives.
[ am requesting a copy of the report, whether it is NFIRs or a written report from your department on
the incident so that we may complete our files. We are requesting this in the event any litigation

comes from the outcome of the investigation. You may either send it or fax it to me.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number listed above.

Very truly yours,

Scott E. Baker
Hazardous Materials Coordinator

Cc: RIE Painting spill file



EMERGENCY PLANNING COUNCIL
OF
FAIRFIELD COUNTY

109 North Broad St., P.O. Box 626, Lancaster, OH 43130-0626
Emergency Operations Center: 342 W. Wheeling Street
(740) 654-4357 Phone - 653-5690 Fax

Steven Sells - Chairperson County Commissioners
Jeff Cotner - Vice Chairperson Judith K. Shupe
Daniel Bolger, P.E. - Coordinator Lisa M. Kessler
Michelle Dille - Administrative Coordinator Emergency 740/653-5223 Allan Reid

June 20, 2000

TO: Scott Baker

RE: REI File

Paul Bargar of Ohio PUCO returned your call. Their position is that EPA will take the lead
with BCI on the case and they will be on the sidelines.

"V

Daniel C. Bolger, P.E.
\\ a b E) l.'l
A \

2101 was rermend a5 a e tossk . 10 ego) e
\-a‘%r\ o\‘} Yis 4)\\(‘(\0. wfn wamL 4r)) wﬁa*)—Nr
bredks. Dcol wonnted peCoon MNe Er\alar\oo Pmpos\)y
OKM\{\PT iy

P

Den recermd 1NSor Stom annanomess ssutce.,

0

L]iz]o) Seoll Share siii worktry onit ikis s unoler investtgatton  dhy ave Car\a’w)mé
Wltcyrtws as well os 10oki™ o} Yy S;U(."\»‘lry o S, Maple i,

5)7/61 LeSt sessag Sor Seott

Scott caled Grand Jury scheduled Sor Junt |49 ot resrdonce andk factliires $o b
ardyrtes, kg et re " bl



EMERGENCY PLANNING COUNCIL
OF
FAIRFIELD COUNTY

109 North Broad St., P.O. Box 626, Lancaster, OH 43130-0626
Emergency Operations Center: 342 W. Wheeling Street
{740) 654-4357 Phone - 653-5690 Fax

Steven Sells - Chairperson County Commissioners
Jeff Cotner - Vice Chairperson Judith K. Shupe
Daniel Bolger, P.E. - Coordinator Lisa M. Kessler
Michelle Dille - Administrative Coordinator Emergency 740/653-5223 Allan Reid

June 20, 2000

TO: Scott Baker

RE: REI File

Paul Bargar of Ohio PUCO returned your call. Their position is that EPA will take the lead
with BCI on the case and they will be on the sidelines.

VOB
DmL P.E.

250y Wos veveond. 05 o har. waste 00 )e50) ackion
boken o} dis divee, wil)l war b 30) weadber
areats. Deo ¥ worded jtp on Mr Ef\a)a\(\oo PMPM‘))/
AUNprn i
S (I
Don recermd 1NSor Stom onranomevs ssorvce.,

b/rzlol Scoll Shone st werkiry onit ikis shp undler rr\vés-)tﬁjalfo'r\JH)( are t'or\a'u(‘:)i""é
WNecyrews as well as lookity o} Yy S(,(_.*Wy on S, MMaple St



R.O.E. Painting, Jrc.

COMMERCIAL PAINTING
640 SOUTH MAPLE STREET  LANCASTER, OHIO 43130
(740) 654-0740  FAX (740) 654-0755

June 6, 2000

Daniel Bolger, P.E.

Emergency Management Agency of Fairfield County
P. O. Box 626

Lancaster, Oh 43130

RE: Your Letter of May 26, 2000
Dear Mr. Bolget:

REI Construction has reviewed all available inform regarding the release of an unknown hazardous or non-
hazardous substance on the roadway between 7585 & 7605 Chillicothe-Lancaster Road.

We have concluded that the release of any hazardous material if any would have been substantially less
then reported quantities. Therefore, it is my understanding that reporting to Federal, State, Local Agencies
is not required. The sand that the truck was carrying is not hazardous waste. Analytical work is enclosed.
Any liquids that dripped out of the trailer onto the roadway would have been 98% water. Discolored by the
filtration through the sand. It is believed the total amount dripped from the trailer was a relatively small
amount, i.e. less than five (5) gallons and most likely less than one (1) gallon.

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you.
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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
OF
FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Administrative Office: 109 N. Broad St., PO Box 626, Lancaster, OH 43130-0626
Emergency Operations Center: 342 W. Wheeling Street

County Commissioners Director
Judith K. Shupe Daniel Bolger, P.E.
Lisa M. Kessler Fax 740/653-5690 740/654-4357 (Off.)
Allan Reid Emergency 740/653-5223 740/681-4357 (Res.)
May 26, 2000

REI Construction
Attn: Richard England
640 S. Maple Street
Lancaster, OH 43130

RE: Release of unknown hazardous substance on the roadway between 7585 & 7605
Chillicothe-Lancaster Road on May 9, 2000

Dear Mr. England:
Ohio and Federal regulations require a written follow-up to releases or discharges of regulated
materials within thirty days of the incident. Details are spelled out in the highlighted sections of
the enclosed sheets. Your clean-up contractor’s documentation should also be attached as part of
the report.
Your response is to be mailed to my attention at the Fairfield County LEPC, 109 N. Broad Street
(1st floor), Lancaster, OH 43130. Also send a copy to Ohio EPA DERR-ER, Attention SERC
Records Management, Lazarus Government Center, 122 Front Street, Columbus, OH 43215,
If you have any questions about completion, please call me.
Very truly yours,

/O A € @NZ@\/\

Daniel C. Bolger, P.E.

Enclosures



